
MAYOR LINDA GORTON SALLY HAMILTON 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

DATE: 

Mayor Linda Gorton 
Urban County Council Members 

Heather Lyons, Mayor’s Office 

Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 

October 5, 2023

SUBJECT: PSA for Lyric Theatre 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Authorization to:    Provide funding support to Lyric Theatre 

Why are you requesting?   To support the Lyric Theatre's arts and cultural programming and 
presentations and to facilitate and support collaborations between the Lyric Theatre and 
community organizations.

Department needs this action completed because:  The Lyric Theatre provides a unique and 
necessary role in the community through access to and programming in the theatre, galleries, 
community rooms, and more.  

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  The cost for FY24 is $127,500.

Are the funds budgeted?   YES 

Account number:  1101-900107-0001-71101 

File Number: 

Director/Commissioner:   Heather Lyons 
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